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6th February, 1213,

Dear Von Noorden,

I am sure the Committee will allow Rosenfeld
20 minutes for the report. We shall be very glad to
have Weichselbaum's paper at our section. It could
come in as part of the discussion on the general thema
introduced by yourself and Ddck. There are a great
many men applying fo sveak on this guestion, so that
a majority of them will have to be l1limited in time,
but I will see that Rosenfeld and Weichselbaum have
their full 20 minutes .each.

Sincerely yours,

figned. Wm. Osler.

13, Norham Gardens .



